

## FUNDY SHOOTING SPORTS INC.

Minutes of Meeting July 11, 2023

Meeting Called To Order at: 7:05 p.m.

Adoption of minutes of meeting of June 13, 2023

Moved by Rick Wasson, seconded by Doug Cook

Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer reported to those in attendance.

Old Business

- Dave Greene once again asked all members to please take 4 minutes & watch the video on how to use the AED we now have in the main seacan – it could save a life. National Range Day had a disappointing turn-out with only 58 registered participants showing up out of 93 originally scheduled – thank the miserable June weather. Revenue will be determined once all expenses have been covered by selling surplus ammo. Many thanks to the members who volunteered for this event & made it possible; participants were very happy with the shoot. Conveyor belting has been moved by the seacan but still needs to be cut into 24" x 24" squares and stored in the seacan; please step up & do what you can. Thanks to Aldo Pascon for replacing the range flag at the pistol bay & thanks to Laval Roy and Danny Adams for replacing the outhouse door. Please use the latch on the outside of the door after use to hold it closed so the wind doesn't tear this door off like the last one.

New Business

- Dave Greene said the bank statement for June has been received & balanced and all bills are currently paid. A request for a volunteer to perform an audit of last years financials was answered by member Rick Wasson – thanks for stepping up.
- Bill Nason said someone is needed to look after the club merchandise for sale as Dave Greene can no longer lug the tote around; vice president John Kelly volunteered. Bill also asked for a member to come forward and organize the scout event next year as Dave Greene has been doing this for 16 years and needs to pass the torch; Dave will train the individual on what is required, such as submitting the grant application to the New Brunswick Wildlife Trust Fund, which needs to be done sometime over the next 3 months.
- Paul Holder said the bolt holding the 100 yard gong is damaged and needs to be replaced. Bill Nason said he would ask Jody Waring to have a look at what needs to be done.
- There will be a Black Badge course taking place July 29<sup>th</sup> & 30<sup>th</sup> at the range, contact match director Jody Waring for details & to sign-up, email will be sent out.
- Bill Nason asked new members to remain after the meeting for range safety orientation.

Motion to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. by Dan Adams

Next Meeting at 7:00 p.m. August 8, 2023

Bill Nason, PRESIDENT

Robert G. Roy, SECRETARY